

MSME-DI Mumbai

BRIEF INDUSTRIAL PROFILE OF SANGLI DISTRICT



MSME – DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India, Kurla Andheri Road. Saki Naka, Mumbai 400 072

Tel. No.: 022-28576090/3091/7166

Fax: 022-2857 8092

email: dcdi-mumbai@dcmsme.gov.in Website: www.msmedimumbai.gov.in

CONTENTS

S.No.					
1.	General Characteristics of the District				
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	3			
1.2	Topography				
1.2.1	Climate/Rain Fall	3			
1.2.2	Soil				
1.2.3	Rivers	3			
1.2.3	Population	4			
1.2.5	Occupational Structure	4			
1.2.6	Administrative set up.	4			
2.	District at a glance	5 – 6			
2.1	Existing status of Industrial area in the district	7			
3.	Industrial scenario of Sangli district	8			
3.1	Industry at a Glance	8			
3.2	Year wise trend of units registered	8			
3.3	Details of existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan units	9			
	in the district				
3.4	Large Scale Industries/Public Sector undertakings	10 – 18			
3.5	Major exportable items	19			
3.6	Growth Trend	19			
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	19			
3.8	List of Medium Scale Enterprises	20			
3.9	List of Potential Enterprises - MSMEs				
3.9.1	Agro Based Industry	20			
3.9.2	Chemical/Plastic/Glass & Ceramics	20			
3.9.3	Electrical/Mechanical/Electronic items	21			
3.9.4	Demand based Industries	21			
3.9.5	Service Industries	22			
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise				
4.1	Detail of major clusters	23			
4.1.1	Manufacturing sector	23			
4.2	Details of clusters identified & selected under MSE-CDP	23			
4.2.1	Raisin Making Cluster	23			
4.2.2	Textile Cluster	24			
4.2.3	Turmeric Cluster	25-26			
5.	General issues raised by Industries Association	27			
6.	Steps to set up MSMEs	28-29			
7.	Additional information, if any.	29			

Brief Industrial Profile of Sangli District

1) General Characteristics of the District:

There are several interesting stories as to how the name Sangli originated. One of them is that, there were six (6) Gallies i.e. lanes on the bank of the Krishna River hence the name "SANGLI". The second one is that, the name of the village was Sangalki in Kannad language so in Marathi it became Sangli. Another belief is that the confluence of Warna and Krishna rivers is near Sangli village. The word of confluence in Marathi is 'Sangam' and the Sangli is distorted version of the word Sangam.

Sangli is among the largest grape producing districts in India and houses a large wholesale grape market. The industrial town of Kirloskarwadi is also situated in Sangli District. Industrialist Laxmanrao Kirloskar started his first factory at this place. Kirloskarwadi is one of the most beautiful industrial towns in India.

1.1) Location & Geographical Area:

Sangli district is located in the western part of Maharashtra. It is bound by Satara, Solapur districts to the north, Vijapur district to the east, Kolhapur and Belgum districts to the south and Ratnagiri district to the west. Geographical location of the district is between 16.4° & 17.1° North Latitude and 73.43° & 75.00° East Longitude.

1.2 Topograhpy:

The area of the district is 8572 sq. kms. It is situated in the river basins of the Warna and Krishna river. The vegetal cover too varies from the typical monsoon forest in the western parts to scrub and poor grass in the eastern parts. Geographically, the entire district comprises of Deccan trap. According to soil, climate and rainfall district could be divided as i) Western Mountain/Hilly area with maximum rainfall, ii) Plain land in the basins of rivers with medium range rainfall iii) Eastern plateau with inferior quality soil and minimum rainfall (drought prone area).

1.2.1) Climate & Rainfall:

The climate ranges from the rainiest in the Chandoli (Shirala) region, which has an average annual of over 4000 mm to the driest in Atpadi and Jath tehsils where the average annual rainfall is about 500 ml.

1.2.2) Soil:

The soil varies from deep black soil in the river valleys to shallow murum red or gray in the hilly areas. Laterite soil exists on the ghats in the extreme western parts of the district.

1.2.3) Rivers:

The main rivers of Sangli district are Warna and Krishna. The Krishna is one of the three largest sacred rivers of southern India. Approx. 105 kms. of the river course falls inside the district.

1.2.4) Population:

The population of Sangli district as per the 2001 population census is 25.83 lakh. Out of the total population in the district, the male population is 13.20 lakh while the female population is 12.63 lakh. The literacy rate in the district is 62.41%. while the male literacy is 74.88%, the female litracy is only 49.94%. The density of population in the district is 301 per sq.km. The urban population is 6.33 lakh (24%) while the rural population is 19.50 lakh.

1.2.5) Occupational Structure:

As the population is mostly rural based agriculture related to activities is the main source of employment in the district. The classification of the workers in the district is as given below:-

Cultivators	354
Small & Marginal Farmers	309
Agricultural labours	197
Artisans	12
Household cottage industries	11
Allied Agro activities	17
Other workers	238

1.2.6) Administrative set up:

The district consists of 9 cities – Sangli, Miraj & Kupwad,, Islampur, Astha, Vita, Shirala, Mandur, Tasgaon, Jath, Atpadi and 727 villages. Krishna, Warna, Morana, Verala, Agrani, Manganga, Nanni and Bor are the rivers flowing through the district. The river Krishna and Warna are big rivers which flow throughout the year and the other rivers flow seasonally.

There is one Municipal Corporation – Sangli, Miraj and Kupwad Municipal Corporation and 4 Municipalities – Tasgaon, Vita, Astha and Islampur and 714 Grampanchayats.

2. District at a glance:

Sr. No.	Particulars	Year	Unit	Sangli
1	Area			
	a) Geographical Area		Sq. Kms.	8572
	b) Forest Area		Th. Hect.	48
2	Population	2001		
	a) Rural		In '000's	1950
	b) Urban		In '000's	634
	c) Total		In '000's	2584
	d) Schedule Caste		In '000's	313
	e) Schedule Tribe		In '000's	18
	f) Density		Per Sq. Km.	298
3	Administrative Set Up			
	a) Talukas		Nos.	10
	b) Panchayat Samities		Nos.	10
	c) Cities		Nos.	8
	d) Villages		Nos.	724
	e) Area		Sq. Kms.	8.6
	f) Mahanagar Palika		Nos.	1
	g) Nagar Parishad		Nos.	4
	h) Gram Panchayat		Nos.	705
4	Rate of Literacy	2001		
	a) Male		Percentage	86.26
	b) Female		Percentage	66.73
_	c) Total	0010.11	Percentage.	76.62
5	Roads	2010-11	IZ an	00
	a) National Highway		Km. Km.	30 931
	b) State Highwayc) District roads		KIII. Km.	2199
	c) District roads d) Village Roads		Km.	3706
	e) Total Road Length		Km	9953
6	Railway Route	2010-11	Km.	174
7	Agriculture	2009-10	"000"	171
	7.9	2000 10	Hectares	
	a) Non-agricultural land	2009-10	- do -	39
	b) Barren uncultivated land	2009-10	- do -	38
	c) Land useful for cultivation, but not	2009-10	- do -	25
	cultivated			
	d) Permanent Pasture growing land	2009-10	- do -	20
	e) Land under miscellaneous tree	2009-10	- do -	16
	f) Current fallow land	2009-10	- do -	9
	g) Other follow land	2009-10	- do -	27
	h) Net area sown	2009-10	- do -	158
	i) Irrigated area	2009-10	- do -	174
	j) Gross cropped area	2009-10	- do -	712
	1)) Gross cropped area	2009-10	- 00 -	/12

8	Cattle Population & Poultry Birds	2007		
	a) Cows & Buffalos	2007	In 000's	800
	b) Sheeps & Goats	2007	In 000's	582
	c) Other cattle	2007	In 000's	ı
	d) Total Cattle Population	2007	In 000's	1390
	e) Poultry Birds	2007	In 000's	3473
9	Communication			
	a) No. of Post Offices	2009-10	Nos.	419
	b) No. of Telegraph Offices	2009-10	Nos.	-
	c) No. of Telephone Exchanges	2009-10	Nos.	480
	d) Telephone connections	2007	Nos.	110644
10	Bank Branches			
	a) Commercial Banks	2010-11	Nos.	195
	b) NDCC	2010-11	Nos.	1
	c) MSCARD	2010-11	Nos.	ı
	d) MSFC	2010-11	Nos.	1
11	Education			
	a) Primary School	2009-10	Nos.	2059
	b) Secondary School	2009-10	Nos.	598
	c) Higher Secondary School	2009-10	Nos.	41
	d) Degree Colleges	2009-10	Nos.	18
	e) Industrial Training Institutes	2009-10	Nos.	10
12	Existing Industrial. Estates.		Nos.	6
13	Entrepreneur Memorandum filed by	March 2012		
	MSMEs (Part-II):			
	a) Micro		Nos.	4035
	b) Small		Nos.	1060
	c) Medium		Nos.	4
14	Large Scale Units		Nos.	125

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in Sangli district:

Name of area	Area (in Hect.)	No. of plots developed	No. of plots allotted	Industrial Rate per Sq. feet (In Rs)	Commercial Rate per Sq. feet (In Rs)
Sangli-Miraj (1971)	166.48	541	434	800	1600
Sangli-Miraj Kupwad (1971)	222.63	789	780	800	1600
Íslampur	165.01	202	188	165	490
Jath – Mini	10.00	69	63	35	135
Palus – Small	10.00	21	21	35	135
Addl. Palus Wine Park	53.70	104	43	35	135
Kaute Mahankal	13.17	52	32	35	130
Kadegaon – Mini	18.15	126	85	65	125
Add. Kadegaon, Weavers Park	96.71	363	257	65	125
Shirala (VK)	162.8	242	238	55	120
Vita (VK)	55.27	148	125	135	270
Information & Technology Park	1.80	2 + 49	2 + 49	Rs. 350/sq.mtr – Plot Rs. 800/sq.foot - shed	-

Details of the proposed Industrial Area:

Name of area	Proposed Industrial area			
	Proposed area (in Hect.)	Acquired area (in Hect.)		
Proposed Industrial	area not yet finalized – In the pro	cess of acquisition of land		

Details of the Co-operative Estates:

SI.N	Name of the Co-operative	Area in	No. of plots	No. of plots	
Ο.	Industrial Estates	possession	covered	allotted	
1	Vasant dada Audyogik	75 A 1	254	160	
	Vasahat Sahakari Society Ltd,	Gunta			
	Sangli				
2	Govindraoji Marathe Indl	13.55 Hect.	100	47	
	estate Sahari Society Ltd Miraj				
3	Dr Patangrao Kadam	12.2 Hect.	191	134	
	Audyogik Vasahat Sahakari				
	Society,Palus				
4	Tasgaon Audyogik Vasahat	35 Acre	32	24	
	Sahakari Society Ltd Tasgaon				
5	The Vita Rural Industrial	4.86 Hect.	61	24	
	Estate Coop society Ltd Vita				
6	Sanjay Audyogik Vasahat	28 Acre	75	16	
	Sahakari Society Ltd				
	Madhavanagar Dist Sangli				

3. Industrial Scenario of Sangli district: Source DIC, Sangli

3.1 Industrial at a Glance:

Sr.	Category	Cumulative figures upto March 2012											
No		Number of enterprises					Investment (P&M) (Rs.In lakh)		Production capacity (Rs.In lakh)				
		Mfg.	Servic	Total	Mfg.	Servi	Total	Mfg.	Servic	Total	Mfg.	Servic	Total
			е			ce			е			е	
1	Micro	3769	266	4035	33731	1225	34956	16121	776	16897	75360	2365	77725
2	Small	972	88	1060	19499	1646	21145	49024	3323	52347	139513	6128	145641
3	Medium	3	1	4	230	92	322	1250	566	1816	370	1900	2270
	Total	4744	355	5099	53460	2963	56423	66395	4665	71060	215243	10393	225636
	Large scale Projects (Production Commenced)	125	0	125	10643	0	10643	66698	0	66698	1600	0	1600

Turnover of MSME for 2011-12: Rs. 3200/- crore

Export from MSME for 2011-12: Rs. 289/- crore.

3.2 Year-wise Trend of Units Registered:

	Year	No. of units registered with DIC	Employment	Investment (In lakh Rs.)
Upto	2005-06	1074	7518	9666
	2006-07	1300	9100	11700
	2007-08	414	4060	7174
	2008-09	615	6733	7348
	2009-10	335	3864	8209
	2010-11	518	7377	7644
	2011-12	439	4657	8713

3.3 Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises and Artisan units in the district:

NIC 1998	Industry Group Description (As per NIC 1998)	No. of Enter- prises	Emplo- yment	Investment P & M (Rs. In lakh)	Installed Capacity (Rs. in lakh)
15	Manufacture of Food products and Beverages	480	5738	9278	90815
17	Manufacture of Textile	874	7504	11934	45651
18	Manufacture of Wearing Apparel; Dressing and Dyeing of Fur	10	72	77	931

19	Tanning & Dressing of Leather; Manufacture of Luggage, Handbags Saddlery, harness & Footwear	101	543	899	29685
20	Manufacture of Wood, Products of Wood, cork, articles of straw & Plating materials except Furniture;	56	886	448	882
21	Manufacture of Paper and Paper Products	163	2162	2732	2967
22	Publishing, Printing & Reproduction of Recorded Media	140	1373	2797	2882
23	Manufacture of Coke, Refined Petroleum Products & Nuclear Fuel	36	255	487	584
24	Manufacture of Chemicals & Chemical Products	391	4129	5596	5877
25	Manufacture of Rubber & Plastic Products	286	3251	4221	4548
27	Manufacture of Basic Metals	306	4994	1064	3899
28	Manufacture of Fabricated Metal Products, Except Machinery & Equip	570	7419	5982	9368
29	Manufacture of Machinery & Equipment N.E.C.	414	3623	5664	9367
30	Manufacture of Office, Accounting & Computing Machinery	14	101	214	437
31	Manufacture of Electrical, Machinery & Apparatus N.E.C.	258	3549	3271	5186
32	Mfg. of Radio, Television & Communication Equipment & Apparatus	9	68	72	178
33	Equipment of Medical, Precision & Optical Instruments, Watches & Clocks	31	217	248	479
34	Manufacture of Motor Vehicles, Trailers& Semi-Trailers	19	172	147	367
35	Manufacture of Other Transport Equipment	13	92	91	184
36	Manufacture of Furniture; Manufacturing N.E.C.	34	238	372	589
40	Electricity, Gas, Steam & Hot Water Supply	2	31	20	35
50	Maintenance & Repair of Motor Vehicle &Motorcycles Retail Sale of Automotive Fuel (NIC 1998 CODES: 52000 & 50404)	105	731	835	1765
52	Maintenance & Repair of personal & household goods. (NIC Codes : 52601 to 52609)	13	91	192	321

72	Computer & related activities (NIC Codes: 72201 to 72203, 72300, 72400.72501 % 72502)	83	583	705	1030
74	Other business activities (NICE Codes 74131 to 74133, 74221,74300,74941, 74942,74950,74933, 74994))	81	592	951	1289
85	Health & Social work (NIC Codes : 85197,85321	2	14	16	56
93	Other Service activities (NIC Codes: 93010 & 93011)	226	2157	5588	2433
	Not Recorded	382	5838	7160	3831
	Total	5099	56423	71061	225636

3.4 Large Scale Industries:

Sr No	UNIT NAME	ADDRESS	PRODUCT	INVEST- MENT
1	2	3	4	5
1	MANGANGA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	ATPADI,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	11.00
2	BABASAHEB DESMUDH SHETKARI SAHAKARI SOOT GIRNI LTD	ATPATI, SANGLI	TEXTURED YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) OF POLYESTERS	25.77
3	YESHWANT SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	NAGEWADI,	INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOLUME MORE THAN 80%	16.00
4	DR.PATANGRAO KADAM SAHAKARI GLUCOSE KARKHANA LTD.	TASGAON ATPAOI PALUS,	MAIZE PROCESSING	19.00
5	DONGARAI SHETKARI VINKARI	SAHAKARI SOOTGIRNI LTD.	COTTON YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) PUT UP FOR SALE, CONTAINING 85% OR MORE BY WEIGHT OF COTTON	19.44
6	DONGARAI SAGARESHWAR SSSK LTD	AT & POST KADEPUR	SUGAR	24.40
7	YASHWANT SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.,	NAGEWADI, KHANAPUR,	SUGAR	31.91
8	SANGRESHWAR SAHKARI SOOT GIRNI MARYADEET.	VILLAGE KADEGAON	COTTON, CARDED OR COMBED.	34.96

9	YASHWANT SAHKARI GLUCOSE KARKHANA LTD	SIDDHESWARNA GAR,	MAIZE (CORN) STARCH	11.00
10	YASHWANTRAO CHAVAN SHETKARI SAHAKAR SOOT GIRNI LTD	TUNG, MIRAJ	TEXTURED YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) OF POLYESTERS	25.55
11	YASHWANTRAO CHAVAN SHETKARI SAHKARI SOOT GIRNI LTD	TUNG	COTTON, CARDED OR COMBED.	36.00
12	RAJARAMBAPU PATIL SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD	PUDEWADI POST BAMBAWADE	CRYSTAL WHITE SUGAR	17.00
13	VIRAJ ALCOHOLS & ALLIED INDUSTRIES LTD	KAPARI, SHIRALA,	RECTIFIED SPIRIT (UNDENATURE ETHLY ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOL OF 95.5% OR MORE)	17.00
14	NAINADEVI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	KARANGULI ARALA SHIRALA	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	21.00
15	KRANTI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.(G.D. LAD)	KUNDAL,TAL- PALUS, SANGLI	SUGAR	26.58
16	RAJARAMBAPU PATIL SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	RAJARAMNAGAR,	RECTIFIED SPRIT / EXTRA NEUTRAL ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOLUME OF 95% VOL OR HIGHER)	10.00
17	SARVODAYA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	V. N. PATKI, MLC,	CRYSTAL WHITE SUGAR	41.85
18	DEENDAYAL MAGASURGIYA SSG LTD	AT WAGHAWADI, ISLAMPUR	COTTON YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD)	43.00
19	RAJARAMBAPU PATIL SAHKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	WATEGAON SURUL,	CRYSTAL WHITE SUGAR	67.00
20	SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD	KARANGULI ARALA	MANUFATURE AND REFINING OF SUGAR (VACUUM PAN SUGAR FACTORIES)	18.00
21	SOMHIRA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD. (PROPOSED)	DR. PATANGRAO KADAM.M.L.A	SUGAR	19.29
22	SWAMI RAMANAND BHARATISAHA KARISOOTGIRANI LTD.	TASGAON, SANGLI	COTTON, CARDED OR COMBED.	27.61

23	SHRI MAHAKALI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	RAJARAM BAPU NAGAR,	INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOLUME OF MORE THAN 80%	10.00
24	BHOOMIPUTRA FARMS AND FOOD PROCESSING CO LTD	ISLAMPUR- BHADKAMBE,	TURMERIC PROCESSING FOR TURMERIC POWDER AND ALLIED PRODUCTS	11.38
25	THE SUPREME INDUSTRIES LTD.	17/18, SHAH INDUSTRIAL ES	POLYPROPYLENE ARTICLES VIZ MATS	12.00
26	BHOOMIPUTRA FARMS AGRO FOOD PROCESSING CO. LTD.	SHOP NO. 19/20, ISLAMPUR	TURMERIC PROCESSING	12.00
27	BALWANT TEXTILE MILLS LTD.	2823, SHRI GOVINDRAOJI	COTTON YARN	13.23
28	JANATA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD	TAKAVE, WALWA	MANUFATURE AND REFINING OF SUGAR (VACUUM PAN SUGAR FACTORIES)	15.00
29	KARAMAVEER BHAURAD PATIL SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA	LTD. SANGLI	MANUFATURE AND REFINING OF SUGAR (VACUUM PAN SUGAR FACTORIES)	15.00
30	WALLAMS (INDIA) PROTEINS LTD.	ISLAMPUR,	ABSOLUTE ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOLUME OF 95% OR HIGHER)	15.00
31	BHAVARI STARCH LIMITED	83/85,	MAIZE STARCH POWDER	17.00
32	BRAHMCHHAITANYA TEXTILES LTD.	ATPADI, SANGLI	TEXTURED YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) OF POLYESTERS	17.30
33	ANILRAJ TEXTILES LTD.	ATPADI, SANGLI	TEXTURED YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) OF POLYESTERS	17.96
34	PROP. NASHIKRAO TIRPUDE SAH. SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	NEAR KHANBAG POLICECHOWKI	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	18.00
35	SONAR SIDDH SAINIK SUGAR AND AGRO PRODUCTS LTD	VIDYANAGAR,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	19.00
36	MIRAJ TALUKA SAHKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	4632,GURUWAR PETH,	SUGAR	19.29

37	RAJWARDHAN TEXTILES LTD.	ATPADI, SANGLI	TEXTURED YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) OF POLYESTERS	20.85
38	SHRI MAHAKALI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	RAJARAMBAPU NAGAR	OTHER NON CONVENTIONAL ENERGY	22.00
39	KHANAPUR TALUKA CO- OP SPINNING MILLS LTD.	VITA A/P. GARDI- GHANWADI	COTTON YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD), CONTAINING 85% OR MORE BY WEIGHT OF COTTON, NOT PUT UP FOR RETAIL SALE - SINGLE YARN, OF UNCOMBED FIBRES MEASURING 714.29 DECITEX OR MORE (NOT EXCEEDING 14 METRIC NUMBER) - GRAY	23.17
40	BRAHMCHAITANYA TEXTILES LIMITED	ATPADI,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
41	SHRI MAHAKALI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	RAJARAMBAPU NAGAR	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
42	DARGOBA SHETKARI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	AT POST PARE,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
43	DESHMUKH CHEMICALS LTD.	BANPURI,	ETHYL ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOLUME OF 95% OR HIGHER	31.00
44	GARUDZEP TEXTILES LTD.	GANESHKRIPA	SYNTHETIC FILAMENT YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) INCLUDING SYNTHETIC MONOFILAMENT	34.30
45	BALWANT TEXTILE MILLS LTD.	2823 SHRI GOVINDRAOJI	COTTON YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) PUT UP FOR RETAIL SALE.	43.89
46	KARMVEER BHAURAO PATIL SAH. SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	WALWA,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	46.00
47	RAJARAMBAPU PATIL SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARAKHANA LTD	RAJARAM NAGAR POST	MANUFATURE AND REFINING OF SUGAR (VACUUM PAN SUGAR FACTORIES)	12.40
48	PROPOSED SAMBHAJIRAJE SAH.SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	AT POST KAMERI,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	18.00

49	VISION FINANCE AND LEASING LIMITED	92 MAKER CHAMBERS III	NEWSPRINT, IN ROLLS OR SHEETS.	29.38
50	SURYAVANSHI	VARGIYA SAHAKAR SOOT GR	COTTON YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) PUT UP FOR RETAIL SALE.	33.12
51	RAJARAM POWER LTD.	5, SARKAR CORNER,	POWER GENERATOR BAGGASSE/CCAL BASED POWER GENERATION	
52	VISION FINANCE AND LEASING LIMITED	92 MAKER CHAMBERS - 3	NEWSPRINT, IN ROLLS OR SHEETS.	570.00
53	ANNASAHEB DANGE SUGAR & ALLIED INDUSTRIES LTD.	ISLAMPUR,	RECTIFIED SPRIT (INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL) THROUGH FERMENTATION PROCESS WITH CONCENTRATION MORE THAN 80%	11.00
54	ROYAL MARATHA INDUSTRIES	323, VARDHAMAN CHAMBERS	BANANA PUREE	17.20
55	THE UNITED COTTON CO. LTD.	106 MARINE CHAMBERS	COTTON WASTE (INCLUDING YARN WASTE AND GARNETTED STOCK).	81.38
56	ULTIMATE PLASTICS & PACKAGINGS LTD.	113 JOLLY MAKER-II	OTHER	139.20
57	M.S. BHATE	407,	COTTON YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREADO, CONTAINING LESS THAN 85% BY WEIGHT OF COTTON, NOT PUT UP FOR RETAIL SALE.	15.19
58	DONGARAI PETROCHEMICALS LTD.	KADEPUR, KHANAPUR	HALOGENATED DERIVATIVES OF HYDROCARBONS	39.15
59	SIDDHANATH SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD	2369, PUNYAI, YESHWANT	MANUFATURE AND REFINING OF SUGAR (VACUUM PAN SUGAR FACTORIES)	46.00
60	BRITANNIA INDUSTRIES LIMITED	VIMANAPURA	MILK AND CREAM	14.10
61	ERA CONSTRUCTIONS (I) LTD.	A-38B KAILASH COLONY	PRINTING PAPER & WRITING PAPER, N.E.S.	24.79
62	BALWANT TEXTILE MILLS LTD.	MIRAJ, SANGLI	COTTON YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD), CONTAINING 85% OR MORE BY WEIGHT OF COTTON, NOT PUT UP FOR RETAILS SALE.	327.82

63	SHRI SIDDHANATH SUGAR & AGRO PRODUCTS LTD.	CHINCHALE WALUAN,	INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOLUME OF 80% VOL OR HIGHER	10.00
64	VISHWASRAO NAIK SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	YESHWANTRAO NAGAR,	UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH OF VOL OF 80% OR HIGHER	10.00
65	SHRI MAHANKALI SAHKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	RAJARAMBAPU PATIL NAGAR,	INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOLUME MORE THAN 80%)	10.00
66	ARVIND COTSYN (INDIA) LTD	LAXMI COOP INDL ESTATE,	GENERATION OF ENERGY THROUGH WIND MILLS	10.00
67	KARMVEER BHAURAO PATIL SAH. SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	WALWA,	INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL (RECTIFIED SPIRIT) UNDER ETHYL ALCOHOL OF ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOL. OF 80% OR HIGHER	11.00
68	YASHODEEP AGRO PRODUCTS LTD	LAXMI SADAN,TILAK CHOWK,	ANHYDROUS ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHLY ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOL STRENGTH BY VOL.80%OR HIGHER)	11.00
69	KIRLOSKAR EBARA PUMPS LTD	PRIDE KUMAR SENATE BLDG,	MFG OF STEAM TURBINGS	11.00
70	RUCHI INTERNATIONAL LIMITED	214, TULSIANI CHAMBERS	SOYA DE-OILED CAKE	12.00
71	SAMARTH PACKAGING PVT. LTD.	E-43, MIDC ISLAMPUR,	MANUFACTURE OF PAPER MACHINE MADE	12.00
72	ARVIND DYEING AND BLEACHING MILLS PVT LTD	ARVIND HOUSE,INDL ESTATE,	GENERATION OF ENEGRY THROUH WIND MILLS	12.00
73	SUNANDA AGRO PRODUCTS LTD	NR.VETENARY HOSPITAL,	ABSOULUTE ALCOHOL	12.10
74	ABHINAVA SUGAR LTD	NEAR TOWN HALL	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	13.00
75	KARAN LIQUORS PVT. LTD.	PLOT NO.5/A, BEHIND HOTEL	ETHANOL ABSOILUTE ALCOHOL/EXTRA NETURAL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOLUME OF 80 % OR HIGHER	13.00

76	DONGARAI SAGARESHWAR SSSK LTD	AT.RAIGAON,HIN GANGAON,	RECTIFIED SPRITE	13.00
77	INDIAN PRODUCTS TRADING CO-PVT LTD	46,BAJAJ BHAVAN,	POWER GENERATION BY WIND MILLS	13.00
78	SAHYADRI STARCH & INDUSTRIES PVT LTD	PLOT NO.A/6-7- 8,MIDC,	MAZE CORN STARCH	14.00
79	SHRI SIDDHESHWAR SOYABEAN PRAKRIYA LTD.	A/P KUMATHE PHATA	SOYA-BEAN OIL AND ITS FRACTIONS, WHETHER OR NOT REFINED, BUT NOT CHEMICALLY MODIFIED.	14.17
80	DWARKADHISH DISTILLERY LTD	32,SHIRALA,	INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL	14.60
81	YASHWANT SAHKARI GLUCOSE KARKHANA LTD	303,VIKAS BLDG, 3RD FLOOR	INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL	14.94
82	SHRI GANESH AGRO POWER CO-OP INDUSTRIES LTD.	3119/A,	ABSOLUTE ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOLUME OF 95% OR HIGHER)	15.00
83	SARVODAYA SAHKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	LARAMDWADO,	INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOL 80% OR HIGHER0	15.00
84	SARVODAYA SSK LTD	LARAMDWADA,A SHTA,	INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL	15.00
85	SHREE RENUKA SUGARS LTD	B.C.105,HAVELOC K ROAD,	CO-GENRATED POWER	15.00
86	WARANA KHORE SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	KUNDALWADI,	CRYSTAL WHITE SUGAR	17.00
87	HUTATMA KISAN AHIR SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	WALWE,	CANE MOLASES AND CANE JUICE AND GRAIN BASED RECTIFIED SPIRIT (UNDENATURED ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOLUME OF 95% VOL OR HIGHER)	17.00
88	WALLANS INDIA AGRO PRODUCT & POWER LTD	GOTKHINDI ,WALVA,	EXTRA NEUTRAL ALCOHOL GRAIN FERMERTED AND DISTILLING (UNDENATURED ETHELY ALCOHOL OF AN ALCHOHOLIC STRENGHT BY VOL OF	17.00

			98% OR HIGHER)	
89	GANRAJ COTSPIN LIMITED	ATPADI, SANGLI	TEXTURED YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) OF POLYESTERS	17.96
90	BIRUDEV SAHAAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	ISLAMPUR, WALWA,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	18.00
91	GULABROA PATIL SAH.SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD. (PROPOSED)	C/O. GULABRAO PATIL HOMEO	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	18.00
92	JANTA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD	BAMBAWADE (PUDEWADI)	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	18.00
93	AMRAPALI MAGASWARGIYA SAHKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	MAHATMA PHULE CHOWK,	SUGAR	18.00
94	SONARSIDDH SAINIK COOPERATIVE SUGAR AND AGRO .	PRODUCTS LTD.	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	19.00
95	SHREE CHATRAPATI SUGAR LTD.	KOKALE,	INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF ALCOHOLIC STRENTH BY VOL 80 OR HIGHER	19.00
96	SHIVSHAKTI SAHAKARI GLUCOSE KARKHANA LTD.	LENGARE, SANGLI	RS, ENA AND ETHANOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOL. OF 95% AND ABOVE)	19.00
97	KULKARNI BROTHERS DAIRY & FOOD PRODUCTS LIMITED	BILUR	MANUFATURE AND REFINING OF SUGAR (VACUUM PAN SUGAR FACTORIES)	19.50
98	SHREE CHHATRAPATI SUGAR LIMITED	KOKALE,KAVATH EMAHANKAL	MANUFATURE AND REFINING OF SUGAR (VACUUM PAN SUGAR FACTORIES)	19.50
99	SHREE DHANESHWARI SAH.SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	SONYAL,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	20.00
100	CHHATRAPATI ENGINEERING LIMITED	GHORPADI	MANUFATURE AND REFINING OF SUGAR (VACUUM PAN SUGAR FACTORIES)	20.75

101	MANDESH SHRIRAM SUGAR WORKS LTD.	BALEWADI (KARAGANI)	SUGAR	21.00
102	SHRI SIDHHANATH SUGAR AND AGRO PRODUCTS LTD.	CHINCHALE WALVAN	OTHER NON CONVENTIONAL ENERGY	22.00
103	SIDDHANATH DISTILLERIES	KHERADE,DADEGA ON,	GRAIN BASED INDUSTRIAL ALCOHOL STRENGTH 95%	23.00
104	G.S. SUGAR & POWER LTD.	GAURISHANKAR, 58, SHIVAJI	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
105	SHIVKRIPA S.S.K. LTD.	309, NAVRATAN BUILDING,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
106	MAHARASHTRA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	KONGNOLI KAVATHE MAHANKAL	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
107	MAHALAXMI SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	(SANGLI AGROTECH IND.LTD)	CRYSTAL WHITE SUGAR	25.00
108	MANDESH SHRIRAM SHET, SAH. SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	BALEWÁDI, POST KARGANI	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
109	TASGAON TALUKA PURVA BHAG SAH.SAKHAR KAR. LTD.	ANJANI,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
110	SHRI SIDDHANATH SHET. SAH. SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	PLOT NO.1,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
111	GURU BASWESHWAR SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.	AT POST JAT,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
112	DATTA SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD,	SUJATA APARTMENT,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
113	KARAN LIQUORS PVT. LTD.	PLOT NO.5/A, BEHIND HOTEL	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	25.00
114	SHRI GANPATI AGRO PRODUCTS POWER AND YEAST(I)LTD	VASANT MARKET YARD,	FUEL ETHANOL	25.50
115	SANJANA POWER	116,BAJAJ BAHVAN,	POWER GENERATION BY WIND MILLS	26.00
116	SHREE SIDHHANATH SUGAR AND AGRO PRODUCTS LTD.	CHINCHALE WALVAN	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	28.00
117	ESS GEE REAL ESTATE DEVELOPERS (P) LTD	MUMBAI-21	GENERATION OF ENERGY THROUGH WIND MILLS	31.00
118	GARDEN COURT DISTILLERIES PVT LTD	6, SARKAR CORNER	MANUFATURE AND REFINING OF SUGAR (VACUUM PAN SUGAR FACTORIES)	32.00
119	KRISHNA VERALA MAGASVARGIYA SAHKARI SOOT GIRANI	PALUS- AMDHAVLI ROAD,	COTTON YÁRN	37.00

120	ANANT SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD	AT POST - KASEGAON	MANUFATURE AND REFINING OF SUGAR (VACUUM PAN SUGAR FACTORIES)	46.00
121	G.S. SUGAR & POWER LTD.	GAURISHANKAR, 58, SHIVAJI	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	46.00
122	G. S SUGAR AND POWER LTD	GAURISHANKAR SHIVAJI,	WHITE CRYSTAL SUGAR	46.00
123	CANE AGRO ENERGY INDIA LTD	KADEPUR,	CRYSTAL WHITE SUGAR AND DERIVATIVES	49.00
124	CANE AGRO ENERGY INDIA LTD.	KADEPUR,	STEAM & POWER FOR CAPITVES USE AND EXPORT TO MS MILLE B GRADE	113.00
125	VARDEV OVERSEAS LTD.	NAVRANGPURA	OTHER, INCLUDING UNSORTED WASTE AND SCRAP	28.00

3.5 Major Exportable Items:

Turmeric, Raisins, Grape Wine, Grapes, few engineering components, Readymade Garments, etc.

3.6 Growth Trend:

- As potential in the Sangli district is in the sector primarily in fruit processing viz. grapes processing i.e. Raisin making, Wine making, Many wineries coming up meeting international standards would give boost to export in this sector.
- Sangli Food Park is being planned on 305 acre plot at Mane Rajuri near Sangli city, very appropriate location for processing of grapes, turmeric, mangos, pomegranates, citrus and custard apples.
- Common Facility Centre created for Raisin Making Cluster Sangli under MSE-CDP scheme would certainly enhance the export of raisins to the international avenues complying international packaging standards.

3.7 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry:

Engineering items, Electrical & Electronics components, Defence auto component and ammunition spares also sugar mill based, steel fabricated items, hardware items etc.

3.8 List of Medium Scale Enterprises:

SL.NO.	NAME OF THE ENTERPRISE	ADDRRESS	PRODUCT MANUFACTURED
1	ADITI PECTINS PVT. LTD.	B-8 MIDC ISLAMPUR, WALWA, SANGLI - 415409 ,MAHARASHTRA, ,	PECTIC SUBSTANCES, PECTINATES AND PECTATES
2	AMBAI ALCOHOL PVT LTD	MANGALWAR PETH,, MADHAV NAGAR, ,MIRAJ, SANGLI- 416 614, ,	ABSOLUTE ALCOHOL (UNDENATURED ETHYL ALCOHOL OF AN ALCOHOLIC STRENGTH BY VOL OF 80% VOL OR HIGHER)
3	B.G. CHITALE	BHILAWADI STATION, BHILAWADI 416303 ,TASGAON, SANGLI ,MAHARASHTRA	MILK POWDER
4	MANDHANA FABRICS PVT. LTD.	PLOT NO. L-57 SANGLI-, MIRAJ , KUPWAD ,SANGLI 416425, MAHARASHTRA ,	SYNTHETIC FILAMENT YARN (OTHER THAN SEWING THREAD) INCLUDING SYNTHETIC MONOFILAMENT

3.9 List of Potential enterprises - MSMEs

<u>Broad Product-wise classification of enterprises having scope in Sangli District:</u>

3.9.1 Agro based Industries:-

- 1 Soyabean
- 2 Confectionery
- 3 Vermi Composting units
- 4 Organics fertilizers
- 5 Mushroom Processing
- 6 Organic pesticides
- 7 Fruit Processing of Grapes, tomatoes, pomegranates, Papaya, Mango
- 8 Dairy Products i.e. Cheese, Paneer, Ice cream etc.
- 9 Essential Oil
- 10 Wooden furniture
- 11 Liquid Glucose from Rice.

3.9.2. Chemical / Plastic / Glass & ceramics

- 1) R.C.C. Pipes / Particle Board
- 2) Corrugated Boxes / Paper Bags
- 3) Detergent Soaps & Powder
- 4) Plastic moulded articles
- 5) Readymade Garment
- 6) Canvas Bags / Shoes
- 7) Aerated water
- 8) Absorbent cotton
- 9) Dying & Printing

3.9.3. Electrical / Mechanial / Electronics items

- 1) Inverters /UPS for Domestic use
- 2) Agricultural implements
- 3) Computers
- 2) Artificial / Golden Jewellery
- 5) Machine Components
- 6) VCD/DVD players
- 7) Precision Tool room Centre

3.9.4. Demand based Industries

- 1. School uniforms
- 2. Surgical dresses (Doctor's dress)
- 3. Swimming costume
- 4. Textile screen printing
- 5. Track suits
- 6. Wing cheater
- 7. Woolen mufflers knitted
- 8. Woven labels
- 9. Protein rich biscuits
- 10. Shrimp papad
- 11. Soya based food products
- 12. Squash and syrups
- 13. Tomato products
- 14. Wafer biscuits, (New)
- 15. Carbon Potentiometers
- 16. Crimped wire connectors
- 17. Loud Speakers
- 18. T.V. Tuners (Turret Type)
- 19. Transformer and coils (For electronic applications)
- 20. Wire wound resistors
- 21. Gold plating on metallic optical frames and jewellery
- 22. Hard chrome plating
- 23. Menthol crystal
- 24. Mosquito repellent mat
- 25. Plastic moulded luggage

3.9.5. Service Industries

- 1) DTP Centres
- 2) Automobile Servicing
- 3) Fabrication
- 4) Cable / Ropeway for Amusement
- 5) Repairs / maintenance of vehicles
- 6) Repairs of Pump sets
- 7) Advertising agencies
- 8) Marketing Consultancy
- 9) Industrial Consultancy
- 10) Equipment rental & leasing
- 11) Typing centers
- 12) Xeroxing
- 13) Industrial photography

- 14) Industrial R&D Labs
- 15) Industrial Testing Labs
- 16) Auto repair, service and garages
- 17) Documentary films on themes like Family Planning, Social Forestry, Energy conservation & Commercial advertising
- 18) Laboratories engaged in testing of raw materials, finished products
- "Servicing Industry" undertakings engaged in maintenance, repair, testing or servicing of all types of vehicles and machinery of any d3escription including electronic/electrical equipment/instruments i.e. measuring/control instruments, televisions, tape recorders, VCRs, radios, transformers, motors, watches etc. press
- 20) Laundry & Dry cleaning
- 21) X-Ray clinic
- 22) Growing of crops; market gardening; horticulture, Growing of cereals and other crops.
- 23) Growing of vegetables, horticultural specialties and nursery products
- 24) Growing of fruits, nuts, beverage and spice crops
- 25) Farming of animals
- 26) Agricultural and animal husbandry service activities, except veterinary activities
- 27) Hunting, trapping and game propagation including related service activities
- 28) Forestry, logging and related service activities
- 29) Fishing, operation of fish hatcheries and fish farms: Service activities incidental to fishing
- 30) Video shooting
- 31) Bore well
- 32) Hot mix plant (Irrespective of mobile or immovable)
- 33) Research & Development

4. **Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprises:**

4.1 **Details of Major Clusters:**

Manufacturing Sector: 4.1.1

- Raisin Making Cluster Textile Cluster 1.
- 2.
- Turmeric Cluster 3.

4.2 **Details of Clusters identified and selected under MSE-CDP:**

4.2.1 Name of the Cluster: Raisin Making Cluster, Miraj, Sangli

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Grape processing i.e. end product Raisin.	
2	Name of the SPV / Association/NGO	M/s. Sangli Grape Processing Marketing & Research Industries, Ltd., Plot No. 22A, Subhashnagar, Kabade Bldg., Tal. Miraj, Dist. Sangli.	
		Shri Baburao Anna Kabade, Chairman Phone-0233-2267474, M-9822598160 Email: sanglirisin@gmail.com	
3	No. of functional units in the cluster	138	
4	Turnover of the Clusters	Rs. 150/- crores	
5	Value of Exports from the clusters	Rs. 80/- crores	
6	Employment in Cluster	2000 Nos.	
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	Rs. 15 lakhs	
8	Major issues/requirement	Present Raisin making process is through conventional & unhygienic method, Desteaming, Grading & sorting processes are done manually which are costly and time consuming. Globally there is good demand for Raisins produced in Sangli cluster, but since the product is not certified as per the codex standard direct export is not possible, Lack of Automatic packaging facility for Raisin. Presently packed in bulk form.	
9	Presence of capable institutions to be associated	National Research Centre for grapes, Pune.	
		Central Food Technological Research Institute, Mysore.	
		Maharashtra Grape Growers Association,	
		Agricultural Colleges and Technical Institutions, Engineering and Management Institutes.	

10	Thrust Areas	Trust building amongst cluster actors, capacity building of the enterprises, technology upgradation, international exposure with respect to the present international standards.
11	Problems & Constraints	 Lack of facilities for manufacturing of Hygienic Raisins. Due to open to sky i.e. open drying of the grapes produced would lead to more wastage and unhygienic raw material to produce raisins. Limitation for segregating Raisins based on size & colour. Non availability of Testing Facilities to carry out analysis of contents of Raisins produced. Facilities for Export Quality Packaging is not available. Non assured quality restricts scope for Direct Exports in value chain. Failed to establish as recognized location specific brand i.e. Sangli Raisin.

4.2.2 Name of the Cluster: Textile Cluster, Vita, Dist. Sangli

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Textile & Garment
2	Name of the SPV / Association/NGO	M/s. Lucky Lark Integrated Textiles and Garment Hightech Cluster Welfare, A/Post Gardi, Tal. Khanapur, Dist. Sangli. Mrs. Shalan Jotiram Mali Mo. No. 9673007235
3	No. of functional units in the cluster	Units – 50
4	Turnover of the Clusters	Rs. 1600 lakhs
5	Value of Exports from the clusters	50% of the total turnover will export after completion of the cluster
6	Employment in Cluster	1000 Nos.
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	Rs. 19.68 lakhs
8	Major issues/requirement	 Cluster is located in Rural area. Weaving units are availing required day to day facilities like Sizing, Testing of Yarn & Fabric from Ichalkaranji. (about 85 km.) Affects the production schedule as well as business economics of the cluster units.

9	Presence of capable institutions to be associated	Dattajirao Kadam Technical Institute, Ichalkarnji , Dist. Kolhapur
		2) Walchand Engineering Collage,
		Sangli
10	Thrust Areas	Trust building amongst cluster actors capacity building of the enterprises technology upgradation, internationa exposure with respect to the present international standards.
11	Problems & constraints.	 Proper sizing of yarn is very much required for quality manufacturing of fabric. Through sampling centre garment units can develop various patterns & designs Auto cutting facility will help for uniform bulk cutting of fabric and reduce fabric waste. Facilities of laundry & auto pressing would save time and manufacturing cost of cluster units Considering the cost for establishing these facilities is not affordable economically for single micro enterprise in the cluster. To address the issues and concernst creation of State of Art CFC consisting facilities of common sizing, auto cutting sampling washing, auto pressing with common product testing laboratory are necessary. (Common Facility Centre created under MSE-CDP has been providing services to cluster beneficiaries for various requirement/need based services)

4.2.3 Name of the Cluster: Turmeric Cluster, Sangli

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Turmeric Processing, Turmeric Powder
2	Name of the SPV / Association/NGO	M/s. R.R. Patil(ABA) Agriculture Produce Processors Ltd. At Samodoli Tal. Miraj Dist. Sangli
		Shri Rajeev Patil, Chairman Tel. 0233 - 2322101
3	No. of functional units in the cluster	Units – 54 Registered – 38, Unregistered – 16
4	Turnover of the Clusters	Rs. 1000 Lakhs
5	Value of Exports from the clusters	Indirect export
6	Employment in Cluster	900 Nos.

7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	Rs. 5.00 lakhs
8	Major issues/requirement	 Improper sun drying method adopted since ancient time. Open drying & non conducive situation invite insect attack spoiling quantity (wt) & quality. Due to open to sky method adopted (i.e. Sun drying) throughout the day & change in climatic condition in night time causes accumulation of moisture making turmeric fingers hardened resulting in deterioration of colour & quality. Unhygienic way of drying leads to prohibit & minimize the chances to meet international standards.
9	Presence of capable institutions to be associated	 Collage of agriculture, Pune/ Kolhapur Agriculture technology information center Krishi Vigyan Kendra Halad Sanshodhan Kendra, Sangli NABARD Dept. of Agriculture
10	Thrust Areas	Trust building amongst cluster actors, capacity building of the enterprises, technology upgradation, international exposure with respect to the present international standards.
11	Problems & constraints.	 Non availability of testing facilities to carry out analysis of the contents of turmeric produced. Lack of R&D at every intermediate stage of value chain. Lack of awareness & facilities of export quality packaging. Polishing processes involve mild steel make machines which lead to ferrous impurities in finished products violating the international norms. Lack of facilities to manufacture value added products restricts exploitation in prominent sector like Health & Pharma, Cosmetic, Food, Dyes etc. Fail to establish as a recognized location specific brand i.e. Sangli Turmeric.

General issues raised by Industries Associations: 5.

- Lack of awareness of Govt. Schemes pertaining to MSMEs such as CLCSS, NMCP schemes etc. 1.
- 2.
- Non receipt of payment from large scale units.

 Bankers avoid to accept the cases under CGTMSE specially for the new entrepreneurs and insist for the collateral security. 3.
- Octroi problems 4.

6.Steps to set up MSMEs:

SI.No	Assistance provided	Organizations/Institutions
1.	Registration	General Manager
		District Industries Centre
		Vihram Baug, Udyog Bhavan,
		Sangli – 416 246.
2.	Product Identification	MSME-Development Institute,
		Kurla-Andheri Road,
		Sakinaka, Mumbai – 400 072
		Tel:28576090/3091/7166
		Fax No: 28578092
3.	Technical Consultantancy	MSME-DI, Sakinaka, Mumbai-72.
4.	Industrial Plots	M.I.D.C. Miraj
5.	Finance	a) Lead Bank
		b) All Nationalized Banks.
		c) DIC, Sangli
6.	Industrial Training	a) MSME-DI, Mumbai
		b) MCED, Sangli
		c) DIC, Sangli
		d) ITIs
9.	Raw Material and Marketing	a) MSSIDC,
		b) NSIC, Pune
10.	ISO-9000 and other testing	a) MSME-DI, Mumbai
	Certificates	b) MSME Testing Centre, Mumbai
		c) BIS, Mumbai.
11.	Patents Registration and Trade	O/o The Controller-General Patent and
	Mark Registration	Trade Mark, C.G.O. Bldg, Mumbai-20
12.	Pollution Control Certificates	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board,
		C/o. DIC, Sangli
13.	Central Excise Registration	Office of Central Excise, Pune
14	Sales Tax Registration	Sales Tax Office, Sangli
15.	Cottage and Tiny Industries	KVIB, C/o DIC, Sangli
16.	Dairy Development	District Dairy Development Board, Sangli
17.	Floriculture/Agriculture/	Agriculture/Horticulture Dept., Sangli
	Horticulture	
18.	Fisheries	Fisheries Development Office, Sangli
19.	Electricity	MSEDC Ltd., Sangli
20	Statistical Information	District Statistical Office, Sangli

Additional Information, if any:

- 1. Sangli district has entered into the new venture of wine manufacturing. The wine industry in Sangli has achieved the classic vintage category taste of wine. Overflowing fomenters exited for appraisement of European and Australian market.
- 2. Milk based products/dairy products has very good potential as the district is adjacent to Kolhapur district and surrounded by many holy places, hence milk products like khava, pedha, burfi has been major commodity amongst the devotees.
- 3. Being largest grape producing district, many international avenues can be explored in order to export the raisins and grapes as table fruit.
- 4. Being known as Turmeric city of India because of storage facilities in the area underground the soil i.e. pevs and marketing of turmeric through commodity exchange.